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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: May 23, 2018

Telephone: CALNET

California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Open New Docket File for Hydrogen Station Capacity Model (HyC) Workshops

Please open one new docket file for Hydrogen Stain Capacity Model (HyC) Workshops.
Please open this docket effective May 23, 2018.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #18-HYD-02 Hydrogen Station
Capacity Model (HyC) Workshops. The proceeding name shall be “Hydrogen Station
Capacity Model (HyC) Workshops”.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

John Butler

Public Adviser
Jean Baronas

Phil Cazel

Jane Berner

Miki Crowell

Mark Johnson
Esther Odufuwa
Sebastian Serrato
Lawrence Vettraino

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the
new docket number. Please include the AltFuels and Transportation Listservs to announce the
creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Larry Vettraino, Air Resources Engineer
Advanced Vehicle Infrastructure Office





